State of California Board of State and Community Corrections

MEETING DATE: February 12, 2026 AGENDA ITEM: H
TO: BSCC Chair and Members
. Steven Wicklander, Deputy Director
FROM: )
steven.wicklander@bscc.ca.gov
SUBJECT: Local Detention Facilities Inspection Update: Information Only
Summary

This report provides a regular update on the local detention facility inspections completed
during the 2025/2026 Biennial Inspection Cycle and a summary of current outstanding items
of noncompliance for targeted inspections.

Background

The 2025/2026 inspection cycle began on January 1, 2025, and will conclude on December
31, 2026. BSCC staff continue to track the status of corrective action plans for items of
noncompliance identified during inspections. All county jails and juvenile detention facilities
received a comprehensive inspection in 2025." Each county jail and juvenile detention facility
will also receive a targeted inspection in 2026.2 Unannounced and follow-up inspections will
continue throughout the inspection cycle, and Type | Jails, Temporary Holding Facilities, and
Court Holding Facilities will also receive comprehensive inspections.

The list of outstanding items of noncompliance at adult facilities for the 2025 Annual
Inspections is in attachment H-1 and can also be viewed here:

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/publish?EQBCT=ea49a967bae542a4baa4b65be16a5d43

The list of outstanding items of noncompliance at juvenile facilities from the 2025 Annual
Inspections is in attachment H-1 and can also be viewed here:

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/publish?EQBCT=dc8c38d31cf9408a832a43d3dbc84d8a

Recommendation/Action Needed

This item is for information only.

Attachments
H-1: Outstanding Items of Noncompliance

' Note: juvenile facilities in Los Angeles County received a combination of targeted and comprehensive
inspections in 2025.
2 Note: the juvenile facilities in Los Angeles County may receive off-cycle comprehensive inspections in 2026.
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